1C

Action

General Session

Approval of the February 2023 Consent Calendar

Executive Summary: The Commission will review and approve the February 2023 Consent Calendar.

Recommended Action: That the Commission approve the February 2023 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

Presenter: None

Strategic Plan Goal

III. Communication and Engagement

b) Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission's duties, roles and responsibilities.

Consent Calendar

Division of Professional Practices Action Items

For your adoption, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the February 9-10, 2023 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. ARROYOS, Elizabeth

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

2. AYOUB, Alysia S.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

3. BARELA, Daniel J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

4. BEACH, Robert W.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

5. BERCEGEAY, Tarra M.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

6. **BETTENCOURT, Jeffrey J.**

7. BETTIS, Tasaria

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

8. BIDDLE, Alexandra

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

9. BISSIC, William J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

10. BOOZER, Jesse W.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

11. BRUNDAGE, Phillip W.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

12. BURKE, Jennifer C.

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

13. CAMPO, Richard J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

14. CARO, Jesus R.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

15. CARRILLO, Ramon

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

16. CATO, Ralph W.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

17. CHOMICZ, Robert P.

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

18. CHU, Anthony J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

19. CLAYBORNE, Eugene

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

20. COLBERT, Jon Claude

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

21. COVARRUBIAS VERA, Jose A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

22. **COWELL, Randall**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

23. CRISTIANNI, Michaelangelo F.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ten (10) days** and the pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

24. DAVIDSON, John R.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

25. DEGROOT, Allison R.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

26. DEL REAL, Israel

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

27. DESANTO, Jason J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

28. DUNCAN, Walter D.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

29. DURANT, Chloe

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

30. DYER, Allie N.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

31. ECKL, Jason A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

32. FIDLER, Susan I.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

33. FLORES, Genaro

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

34. FOSTER, Karen V.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are suspended for a period of two hundred seventy (270) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

35. FRANKS, Joshua M.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

36. FUNK, Lauren P.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

37. GEE Lorran N.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

38. GUTIERREZ, Tara

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

39. HAGGARD, Christopher P.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

40. HARRIS, Torrence J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

41. HIDALGO, Allison L.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

42. HINZE, Kristan R.

The Administrative Services Credentials are **revoked** and all other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

43. HOLT, Brittney T.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

44. HUNNICUTT, Nicole L.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

45. JOHNSON, Wendi A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

46. KRUG, Christopher J.

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

47. LAKE, Chad A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

48. LANDRUM, Robert D.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

49. LEE, Catherine

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seventy five (75) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

50. LEVINE, Jordan S.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

51. LINDOGAN, Veronica

52. MALDONADO, Adrian

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

53. MALDONADO, Raymond A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

54. MATAR, Ibrahim Y.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

55. MERKEL, Nicole M.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

56. MINOR, Casey

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

57. MIRZAIAN, Tatianaa H.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

58. MOLLER, Nick A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

59. MOORE, Tara Z.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

60. MORSE, Joshua

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

61. NATALI, Kristina L.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

62. NOWLIN, Christopher T.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

63. ORTIZ, Leslie H.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

64. PALOMO, Roberto J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

65. PARADA, Rick

The pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

66. PATINO, Vicente G.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

67. PAYAN, Anthony M.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

68. PEREZ, Jeremiah S.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

69. PHILLIPS, Beau F.

70. PLAUD, Rebecca

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

71. PLENCNER, Robert M.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

72. PLUGGE, Michelle L.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

73. POLK, Ronald T.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

74. PURSLEY, Amber N.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

75. QUINTANA, Blanca M.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

76. RAYMOND, Benjamin R.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

77. REVOLLO, Griselda

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

78. RICKMAN, Floyd E.

79. RIZKALLA, Monique S.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

80. ROBINS, Cedric D.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

81. ROOZEE, Ann J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

82. SAINZ, Carlos F.

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

83. SALAZAR, Alicia

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

84. SALCEDO-ABRICA, Eric

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

85. SALDANA-LOPEZ, Karen

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

86. SANDERS, Katherine A.

She is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

87. SCHLOYER. Diedre D.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

88. SCOTT, Alfrieda S.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

89. SHELDON, Brittany J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

90. SHETTERLY, Jane H.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

91. SMITH, Rochelle Y.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

92. SNOWDEN, Kristin J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

93. STENGEL, Todd S.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

94. STEVENS, Francine

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

95. **STIGLICH, Frank J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

96. TADDUNI, Charles J.

97. THERRIEN, Todd W.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

98. TICA, Jovan

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

99. VAN HILL, Natalie J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

100. VERHOLTZ, Nicole L.

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

101. WRIGHT, Kimbriana J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

102. YOUNG-SCAGGS, Jonathan E.

The pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

103. ZOLLER, Michael S.

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

PRIVATE ADMONITION(S)

Pursuant to Education Code section 44438, the Committee of Credentials recommends **five** (5) private admonition(s) for the Commission's approval.

REMANDS SUSTAINED BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

104. BROWN III, Lawrence J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

CONSENT DETERMINATIONS

The following consent determinations have been recommended by the Committee of Credentials pursuant to Title 5, California Code of Regulations section 80320, which allows the Committee of Credentials to recommend to the Commission a settlement upon terms which protect the public, schoolchildren, and the profession.

105. **BUTLER, Diane**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

106. GARCIA, Joseph

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421.

107. NORDLAND, Nancy K.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

108. WILLIAMS, Marcus J.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that he is the subject of a **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

Division of Professional Practices Information Items

For your information, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the February 9-10, 2023 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

SELF-REVOCATION WITH PENDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT PRIOR TO A RECOMMENDATION BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

109. BULLARD, Rickey L.

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

110. HANNAN, Aviv I.

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification documents are **revoked**, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

MANDATORY ACTIONS

All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law.

111. ALONSO, Steffanie A.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11378 (possession of controlled substance for sale), (2 counts).

112. BERDOLL, Chris L.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.4(c) (use-etc. underage person for obscene matter) (25 counts), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

113. BODNER, Paul M.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code sections 2423(b) (travel with intent to engage in illicit sexual conduct) (3 counts) and 2423(c) (engage in illicit sexual conduct in foreign places) (1 count).

114. CARTER, David

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Vehicle Code section 23153(a) (driving under the influence of alcohol causing bodily injury) and admitted to enhancement Penal Code section 12022.7(a) (personally inflicted great bodily injury upon victim(s) not an accomplice to the offense), a serious felony.

115. DANCY, Anthony S.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11379.6(a) (manufacture controlled substance: phenylacetone).

116. DELGADO, Adrian R.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273d(a) (inflict injury upon a child).

117. DENNEY, Alec

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating the following California Penal Code sections, for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290:

PC 287(b)(2) (oral copulation of person under 16 years) (3 counts)

PC 287(b)(1) (oral copulation of person under 18 years) (3 counts)

PC 261.5 (unlawful sexual intercourse) (1 count)

PC 289(h) (sexual penetration of a person under 18 years) (2 counts)

PC 288.2(a)(2) (distribute-show pornography to a minor) (1 count)

PC 288.3(a) (contact minor for sexual offense) (1 count)

PC 288.4(b) (meet minor for lewd purposes) (1 count)

118. EDMISTON, Michael D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 422(a) (criminal threats), a serious felony.

119. GRAYSON, Anthony

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (force-assault with a deadly weapon not firearm: great bodily injury likely) a serious and violent felony.

120. GULINO, John P.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession or control of child pornography), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

121. HUFF, Damian D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse with a minor).

122. **KELSAY**, Christine

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections503-487(a) (embezzlement-grand theft of personal property).

123. PEREZ GOMEZ, Sergio

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Vehicle Code section 23153(a) (driving under the influence of alcohol causing bodily injury) and admitted to enhancement of personally inflicted great bodily injury upon victim not an accomplice to the offense, a serious felony.

124. REESE, Lawrence L.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 245(a)(1) (force-assault with a deadly weapon not firearm: great bodily injury likely) and 212.5(b) (robbery: first degree: atm-etc.) a serious and violent felony.

125. RODRIGUEZ, Juan C.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Vehicle Code section 23153(b) (driving with a blood alcohol content (BAC) of .08% or more causing bodily injury) and admitted to enhancements of personally inflicted great bodily injury upon victim not an accomplice to the offense, a serious felony.

126. SANDHU, Jarnail S.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his state jail felony conviction for violating Texas Statute, Health & Safety Code section 481.115(b) (possession of controlled substance).

127. TYLER, Todd A.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 422(a) (threats to commit crime resulting in death or great bodily injury).

128. WISEMAN, Perry P.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.1(a) (send-sell-etc. obscene matter depicting minor).

AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents

will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

- 129. ALI, Zarbab
- 130. CORTES, Daniel
- 131. CURRIE, Herschel
- 132. MAGDALENO, Steven
- 133. MARQUEZ, Sergio M.
- 134. OWENS, Trae
- 135. SANTIAGO, Israel A.
- 136. TAYLOR, Jeremy C.
- 137. TORRES BRAVO, Raymundo
- 138. WRIGLEY, Roland A.

NO CONTEST SUSPENSIONS

All credentials held by the following individual was suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the above sections of the Education Code. The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the Commission.

139. **REEVES, Benjamin L.**

RESCISSION

FREGOSO, Jose

The Commission adopted the action at their December 8-9, 2022 meeting and the Administrative Services Credentials were **revoked** and all other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing were **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days.** This action of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing, is rescinded.

Validation of Service Rendered Without A Credential

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of Education Code section 45036

Name	School District/Charter	County	Period of Services
Benjamin Bethune	Campbell Union High SD	Santa Clara	11/02/2022-11/21/2022
Ashley Bridgewater	Mountain Empire Unified SD	San Diego	09/01/2022-10/05/2022
Charlene Brown	Summerville Elementary	Tuolumne	11/02/2022-11/09/2022
Alyssa Campbell	West Park Elementary SD	Fresno	06/02/2022-06/26/2022
Nicole Cooke	Claremont Unified SD	Los Angeles	12/02/2022-12/28/2022
Sharill Cortez	Perris Elementary SD	Riverside	09/02/2022-09/06/2022
Bonnie Davis	Lucia Mar Unified SD	San Luis Obispo	11/02/2022-11/28/2022
Cecilia Dial	Brawley Elementary SD	Imperial	09/02/2022-09/09/2022
Dana Dickson	Conejo Valley Unified SD	Ventura	10/02/2022-10/10/2022
Caylynne Elms	Magnolia SD	Orange	11/01/2022-12/05/2022
Tayari Ferrell	Palmdale SD	Los Angeles	11/01/2022-11/28/2022
Robert Griffin	Lucia Mar Unified SD	San Luis Obispo	10/02/2022-10/25/2022
Jose De Jesus Soto	Morgan Hill SD	Santa Clara	08/16/2022-08/24/2022
Guillen			
Nicolas Gutierrez	Alvord Unified SD	Riverside	06/16/2022-10/24/2022
Stacey Hall	Mill Valley SD	Marin	10/04/2022-10/04/2022
Adrienne Hughes	Milpitas Unified SD	Santa Clara	09/01/2022-09/07/2022
Lusine L. Karapetian	Burbank Unified SD	Los Angeles	11/01/2022-11/27/2022
Suzanne Lam	Berryessa Union SD	Santa Clara	09/02/2022-09/03/2022
Jason Ma	Morgan Hill SD	Santa Clara	09/01/2022-09/05/2022
Barbara Mahoney	Redwood City SD	San Mateo	10/01/2022-10/26/2022
Andrew McCutcheon	Durham Unified SD	Butte	11/02/2022-11/07/2022
Anna McDonald	Sequoia Union High SD	San Mateo	11/01/2022-11/21/2022
*Anthony Overton	Paso Robles Joint Unified SD	San Luis Obispo	08/01/2022-08/25/2022
Andrea Pecsok	Morgan Hill SD	Santa Clara	11/01/2022-11/14/2022
Patricia Prince	Lucia Mar Unified SD	San Luis Obispo	10/02/2022-10/27/2022
Tracy Sariana	Centralia SD	Orange	12/01/2022-12/15/2022
Susan Schadeck-Chase	Berryessa SD	Santa Clara	11/02/2022-11/06/2022
Jennifer Shirley	Centralia SD	Orange	12/01/2022-12/15/2022
Raquel Smith	Redondo Beach Unified SD	Los Angeles	09/01/2022-09/28/2022
Nasario Solis	Coastline ROP	Orange	11/01/2022-11/16/2022
Sarah Sue	Lucia Mar Unified SD	San Luis Obispo	10/02/2022-10/25/2022

^{*}Holds more than one credential